- - - T _
JPublic Serfice onumissfFRE=) rpg
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD QAK B?fLEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 FEB-3 pp L: 35

M-E-M-OR-ANDUM-  Chipaission
CLERK

DATE;: February 3, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation ?
RE: Docket No. 110019-WS

Staff requests that the underscored modification be made to the docket title. Thank you.

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original certificate for an existing
wastewater system, request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L..P.’s
wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to
include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.’s wastewater service area; and application for
approval of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.’s water system to Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.’s water Certificate No. 106-W,
in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L..P.’s water service territory, and
cancellation of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.’s water Certificate No. 522-W.
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